From: r < >

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA QCC>; Itami, Brian
Cc: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>
Subject: FW: SPOT Referral Report User Guide
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2013 9:19:00 AM
Attachments: SPOT Referral Report User Guide Final.doc
NEW! SPOT Referral Report v2.xlsm

Susan, Linda,

Please take a look at this and let me know if you have any comments. Also, forward to others as
appropriate.

Due date is July 11.

Thanks,
John

From: Hamilton, Nathan

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 9:08 AM
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Cc: Tauber, Sarah

Subject: SPOT Referral Report User Guide

John,

The BDA Program has written a User Guide to assist the field in properly completing the SPOT
Referral Report. Sarah wanted the BDA Program to get your review of this User Guide before we
send it out to the BDOs in the field.

I've attached the User Guide, along with the Referral Report (current ssi password). Please let me
know if you can look this over by July 11 sc we can get it to the field.

Let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. We really appreciate your review of this
document. Thanks,

Nathan B. Hamilton
Behavior Detection & Analysis Program

Transportation Security Administration
Desk: 571-22?1 {b) || E9-407N

{D)(B)

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and attachments are intended for the above name or names only and are confidential. If you
are not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may neither copy,
disseminate, nor distribute it to anyone else or use it in any unauthorized manner. To do so, is prohibited and may be
unlawful, If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please advise sender immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mail
software and delete it from your computer.
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From: Bauer, fohn D <TSA QCC>

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Ruggeri, Amy <TSA QCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC>; Pilcher, Marc <TSA 0CC>
L s Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian

Subject: FW: SPOT Referral Report User Guide

Date: Monday, July 15, 2013 4:21:00 PM

Attachments: SPOT Referral Report User Guide Final.doc

All

]

Re-sending, as | have received a 1-week extension on this, until Thursday, 18 July. If you have any
comments, please make them on the attached version, which contains comments already received.

Marc-
(0)(5)

John B.

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 9:19 AM

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian

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
know if you can look this over by July 11 so we can get it to the field.

TSA 15-00014 - 013845



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
Desk: 571-227{{B)(] | E9-407N

{b)(6)

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail and attachments are intended for the above name or names only and are confidential. If you
are not the intended addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may neither copy,
disseminate, nor distribute it to anyone else or use it in any unauthorized manner. To do so, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please advise sender immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mail

software and delete it from your computer.

TSA 15-00014 - 013846



From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

To: Pilcher, Marc <TSA QCC>

Subject: FW: SPOT Referral Report User Guide
Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 9:37:00 AM
Attachments: SPOT Referral Report User Guide Final.doc

Marc- did you have any thoughts on this?

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2013 4:22 PM

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Ruggeri, Amy <TSA OCC>; Flory, Gillian <TSA OCC=>; Pilcher, Marc
<TSA OCC>

Cc: Thompson, Mardi <TSA OCC=>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian

Subject: FW: SPOT Referral Report User Guide

All,

Re-sending, as | have received a 1-week extension on this, until Thursday, 18 July. If you have any
comments, please make them on the attached version, which contains comments already received.

Marc-

(P)(B)

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

TSA 15-00014 - 013847



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
Desk: 5712270} | | E9-407N
(0)(6)

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

TSA 15-00014 - 013848



From: r < >

To: Hamilton, Nathan; Tauber, Sarah

Ce: W Kelly < >

Subject: FW: SPOT Referral Report User Guide
Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 4:50:00 PM
Attachments: SPOT Referral Report User Guide jdb.doc
Nathan,

Attached are a few comments.

(b)(5):(b)(3):49 U.S.C. § 114(r)

John B.

John D. Bauer
Assistant Chief Counsel
Criminal Enforcement
TSA

(571) 227W

From: Hamilton, Nathan

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 9:08 AM
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Cc: Tauber, Sarah

Subject: SPOT Referral Report User Guide

lohn,

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

Desk: 571-227 | E9-407N

TSA 15-00014 - 013872



(b6}

CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-rmail and attachments are intended for the above name or names only and are confidential. If you
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

TSA 15-00014 - 013873





